

JAKE JESBERGER

Sports Media Producer

📞 717-723-7962

✉️ jakejsbrgr@comcast.net

🌐 jakejesberger.com

EDUCATION

Temple University

Bachelor of Arts in Film Production
2019 - 2023

FILMOGRAPHY

Penn State Pregame Show

Lead Producer | 2024

Hosted by Christian Hackenberg and Jason Cabinda, we cover everything you need to know about Nittany Lion football before kickoff every Saturday.

Beyond The Arc

Producer | 2024

This weekly series followed the 2023-2024 season for the Mississippi State men's basketball team.

For The Love of The City

Executive Producer | 2022

I produced, directed and edited this film that documents the history of the Big 5 tournament and what made it so special to those who live in Philadelphia. It won the 2023 Mid-Atlantic Emmy for Best Long Form Student Production.

Tampa Todd

Producer & Editor | 2022

This documentary is about Todd Bowles and how he became the head coach of the Tampa Bay Buccaneers. This story is driven by interviews with NFL great Doug Williams and Heisman runner up Paul Palmer.

SKILLS

Cameras: Sony A7iii / FX3 / FX6 / Canon R6 / C200

Software: Adobe Premiere Pro / Photoshop / After Effects, StreamYard, Rundown Creator

Broadcast: 3play, NewTek TriCaster, Motion Rocket, Blackmagic ATEM

ABOUT ME

The world of sports is unique in that you can find all walks of life in any given game, and the stories you find within them are endless. I love telling these stories and this is where my passion lies. I generally focus on long form storytelling but also have plenty of experience in social media and broadcast television in the sports industry. I can't wait to see what we create next!

EXPERIENCE

Penn State University Athletics

Lead Producer with Sport & Story | May 2024 - Present

I am currently the lead producer for Sport & Story at Penn State University. My main responsibility is producing the Penn State Pregame Show, which is a live football talkshow that leads up to kickoff every Saturday. This show is hosted by former PSU alumni Christian Hackenberg and Jason Cabinda. I am solely in charge of writing the rundown for the week, editing video and graphic elements, and directing the show.

Mississippi State University Athletics

Producer with Sport & Story | August 2023 - May 2024

I produced exclusive content for HailState+, a streaming service built for all things Mississippi State Athletics. I covered all collegiate sports and created content such as season long documentary series, mic'd ups, film breakdowns, and podcasts. Alongside one other producer, we handled every aspect of production on the platform. I shot games, edited videos, wrote scripts, conducted interviews, built graphics, cut social media promos, produced podcasts and managed the website. All of this can be found at hailstateplus.com.

Temple University Athletics

Creative Video Intern | December 2023 - June 2023

Each week I was tasked with shooting sports events and editing various different types of videos. This content was used for social media and in-game presentations to share with the Temple community.

OwlSports Update Productions | 2021 - 2023

OwlSports Update Productions is Temple University's student run TV studio. I was a producer and director for *Inside The Nest*, our live football talkshow that won the 2022 Mid-Atlantic Emmy for Best Collegiate Newscast and the CBI National Student Production Award for Best Sportscast Video. I was also the producer for *Courts In Session*, our basketball show.

Broadcast Team | 2019 - 2023

Normal responsibilities included camera work, replay audio, video board technical directing, shading, and utility work for Temple sporting events that aired on ESPN+, ESPNU, and ESPN2.